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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	March 13th, 2024

	Subject:
	Non-English Translation and Translation Authentication of Documents

	Solicitation Number:
	6100060303

	Due Date/Time:
	March 20th, 2024 / 3pm

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:
Extending the Submission Deadline to March 20, 2024, 3pm EST, to provide additional time for submissions.

Q1. Supplier Question: In the Cost Submittal Sheet there is a category for “Latin American”.  Does this category cover indigenous languages and dialects that are spoken throughout Latin America?  E.g. Mixteco, Quechua, etc.

A1.  Please see updated Cost Submittal, if Latin America (that is not including either Spanish / Portuguese) is needed it will be listed under Other Language.

Q2. Supplier Question: If not, what languages or dialects are covered by the category “Latin American”?

A2. Please see Question 1.

Q3. Supplier Question: Appendix A - Cost Submittal, What languages are considered "Latin American" (Spanish and Portuguese are already listed individually)

A3. Please see Question 1.

Q4. Supplier Question: For Lot 1 – can you please advise if hard copies will need to be provided and if we can charge for that? Does the charge have to be incorporated into our offered pricing? 

A4. If hard copies are needed, you may put that charge under the Non-Evaluated Services section of the Cost Submittal.

Q5. Supplier Question: For Lot 2, please clarify the following statement: If errors are found in the document that is authenticated, the agency shall forward the invoice of the authenticator to the supplier who performed the original translation. If no errors are found, the agency shall pay for the authentication services. In the event the two (2) suppliers cannot agree on the error(s) made, the authenticating supplier shall contact the Department of General Services for resolution.

A5. Please refer to addendum 1, Question 16.

Q6. Supplier Question: Please confirm the $100 minimum is per request and per language. 

A6. A $100 minimum per request and/or purchase order is regardless of how many languages are on the request and/or purchase order.


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Celeste Mazza
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	717.346.8112
Email:  	celmazza@pa.gov
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